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North York Community Council - Municiapl Resolution Lettter Reque

From: Perasanya Jeeva <perasanya@turnerfleischer.com>
To: "nycc@toronto.ca” <nycc @toronto.ca>

Date: 11/12/2013 9:50 AM

Subject: Municiapl Resolution Lettter Request

To whom it may concern,

As annual participants in The Enbridge Ride to Conquer Cancer, Turner Fleischer Architects and our
employees organize several fundraising events throughout the year to support our corporate team and

the Princess Margaret Hospital Foundation. On January 30th, 2014, we will be hosting an Art Auction
with all proceeds benefiting The Princess Margaret Hospital Foundation. This event will be open to the
public, including employees of our Architecture firm, their friends and family, as well as colleagues in the
community. As part of the event, we also plan on selling alcoholic beverages during the evening. All
proceeds from these sales will also be donated to the Foundation. As such, we are applying for a Special
Occasion Permit with the LCBO and require a Municipal Resolution letter as well to accompany our
permit application. All details in regards to the event are listed below.

Location: 67 Lesmill Rd. North York, On M3B 278

Date: Thursday January SOth, 2014

Start Time: 7p.m.

End Time: 10:30 p.m.

Estimated number of attendees: 100 (approximate)

Please feel free to contact me at the number below for any further information

Thanks,

PERASANYA JEEVA

TURNER FLEISCHER ARCHITECTS INC.
67 Lesmill Road Toronto ON Canada M3B2T8
Telephone 416-425-2222 ext. 341
turnerfleischer.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email

This emall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressea, # you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute, copy, or alter this email,



